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Legislation Text

File #: 08-1958, Version: 1

Approval by State Administrator of a Memorandum of Understanding between District and Extreme Learning,
Morgan Hill, CA, for the latter to provide Supplemental Educational Services (SES) in the form of tutorial
services for students at Allendale, Bret Harte, Horace Mann, Lazear, Leadership, Maxwell Park, and Oakland
Technical, utilizing Title I funds under No Child Left Behind, section 116(e) for the period of September 25,
2008 through June 11, 2009, in an amount not to exceed $50,000.00 (maximum reimbursable amount).
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